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March 25, 2009    

To:  Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From:  Tenant Defence Sub-Committee  

Subject: Ontario Energy Board’s Recent Decision on the Installation of Sub-meters in 
Residential Rental Units    

Decision Advice and Other Information

  

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee recommended to the Community Development and Recreation 
Committee that the General Manager, Shelter, Support and Housing Administration,  be requested 
to provide a Briefing Note to the Community Development and Recreation Committee at its 
meeting on May 8, 2009  on the Ontario Energy Board’s recent decision on the installation of Sub-
meters in residential rental units.  

Background:  

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee on March 25, 2009, discussed the fact that the Ontario Energy 
Board had recently made a decision on the installation of Sub-meters in residential rental units.    
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